A L9 k=

Village Council Meeting, Regular Session: May 16, 2023 Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan
Meeting Time: Immediately following the 5:30PM Public Hearing

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Village Council:

i. CWSRF Phase 1 Amendment Public Hearing April 17,2023

ii, CWSRF Phase 2 Amendment Public Hearing April 17,2023
iii. Regular Session April 17,2023

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS & RESERVED PUBLIC COMMENT: Prior to
consideration of official business, citizens may speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please stand at the podium and
state your name and physical address. Comments may not exceed three (3) minutes per person.

A. None prescheduled.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT COMMENTS

SPECIAL SCHEDULE TOPIC(S) Action Items
a. None prescheduled.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

A. Monthly Payables: 4/15/2023 to 5/12/2023 Action Item
101 General Fund 40664.22
202 Major Street Fund 8603.80
203 ] Local Street Fund 8633.98
213 Fire Revolving Fund , 3551.45
582 Electric Fund B 93805.94
590 Sewage Receiving Fund 33121.97

591 Water Fund 3070.91

I TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: 191452.27

B. Save the Bells: As of 04/30/2023 Review

[ 582 | Save the Bells Fund | $13,568.07 |

C. Treasurer’s Report: April 2023 Review

a. Delinquent taxes paid at county as of March 1
b. Village no longer accepting cash payments — check, money order or cashier’s check only

. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: Communications addressed to the Village Council are distributed
to all members and are acknowledged for information or referred to a committee or staff for follow-up.

A. Christine Rathje, TAS Newberry High School Request for Time on June Agenda

B. Judith Panula, Resident Complaint, Plowing and Blight

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. 2022 Audit Update
B. Clean Water SRF 2023 Project Update
C. Drinking Water SRF 2024 Project Update
a. Public Hearing and Special Session — Tuesday, May 23 6:00PM Action Item
D. Downtown Trees — Survey Update
E. W&L Apprentice Update
F. Pentland Litigation Update
G. Public Comment Follow-Up from Previous Meeting No action



Village Council Meeting, Regular Session: May 16, 2023

12. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2023 Tax Rates — Truth in Taxation Hearing Follow-Up
1. 2023 Tax Roll Authorization Document
a. Motion 1 — 2023 Tax Roll Authorization

b. Motion 2 — Tax Roll Fees, Penalties, and Dates

2. 2023 L-4029 Tax Rate Request

Page 2 of 2

Action Item
Action Item

Action [tem

. Original Millage Authorized b 2022 Millage 2023

Purpose of Millage ¢ Election, %Zharter, etc. g Levied ; Requested Millage
General Operations 12.5000 11.1038 11.1038
Streets and Alleys 5.000 44413 4.4413
Trash/Solid Waste 1.5000 1.3776 1.3776
Fire 2.000 1.9691 1.9691
Total 18.8918 18.8918

13. REPORTS OF BOARDS
A. Planning Commission: No Apr. mtg Next mtg. TBD 6 p.m.

a. Zoning Steering Committee No Mar. mtg.

14. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

A. Ordinance Committee
B. Infrastructure Committee

May 11
Did not meet

15. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & LEADERSHIP

Fire

Cowp

Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Superintendent of WWTP & DPW
Working Superintendent of Water & Light

a. Electric Usage Billing Report
b. Electric Demand Large Power Report

t

Village Manager

a. Follow-Up to Council Questions from last Meeting — n/a
b. Completed Training/Conferences/Events
1. MML Capital Conference April 18-20
¢. Ongoing Training — n/a
d. Upcoming Training/Conferences/Events
1. Michigan Infrastructure Council Regional Workshop — Webinar May 19, 10AM to 3:30PM
i.  Will be remote working most of May 19
ii.  Focus groups on identifying challenges and opportunities for MI infrastructure
e. Upcoming leave — 5/12, 5/18-5/19, 5/26-5/31

Next mtg. TBD

Next mtg. June 08 @ 9:30 a.m.
Next mtg. June 14 @ 9:30 a.m.

¢. Purchased Power Report

Review
Review
Review
Review
Review

d. Water Pumpage Report

Review

16. PUBLIC COMMENT: At the conclusion of official business the agenda provides for public comment on any
matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Village Council. Please stand at the podium and state
your name and physical address. Comments may not exceed three (3) minutes per person.

17. ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC COMMENT RESPONSE
18. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

19. ADJOURNMENT




Page 1 of 1  04/17/2023 Public Hearing - Newberry Village Council

Public Hearing — Clean Water SRF Project Plan Phase 1 Proposed Amendment
Newberry Village Council
April 17,2023 - 5:30 p.m.
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan

Present: President Freese, Trustees: Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes.
Absent: Puckett.

Also Present: Village Manager — Watkins, Clerk — Schummer, Sterling McGinn - Newberry News, Kelly
Heidbrier — Project Manager c2ae, John Bergman, Don Ratliff, Mel Uhlbeck, Angie Doughty, Rob Doughty.

Call to Order: President Freese declared the Public Hearing open at 5:30 p.m., Pledge of Allegiance was then
recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as
presented. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Absent: Puckett.

Presentation and Discussion of Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Plan Phase 1

Proposed Amendment For Wastewater System Improvements: Presentation by project manager from ¢2ae,
Kelly R. Heidbrier. The presentation and discussion included the following:
a. Description of water quality problems being addressed by the project and principal alternatives that
were considered.
b. Description of the recommended alternative, including its capital costs and a cost breakdown by
project components.
¢. Discussion of project financing and costs to users, including the proposed method of project
financing and estimated monthly debt retirement; the proposed annual, quarterly, or monthly
charge to the typical residential customer; and any special fees that will be assessed.
d. Description of the anticipated social and environmental impacts associated with the recommended
alternative and the measures that will be taken to mitigate adverse impacts.
The presentation was followed by discussion and questions.

Public Comment: None.

Closing of the Official Public Comments Portion on the Proposed Project and Adjournment of Public
Hearing: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to adjourn the hearing at 5:47 p.m. Ayes: All.
Absent: Puckett.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Catherine Freese, Viﬁage President



Page 1 of 1  04/17/2023 Public Hearing - Newberry Village Council

Public Hearing — Clean Water SRF Project Plan Phase 2 Wastewater Improvements Amendment
Newberry Village Council
April 17,2023 — 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan
Present: President Freese, Trustees: Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes.

Absent: Puckett.

Also Present: Village Manager — Watkins, Clerk — Schummer, Sterling McGinn - Newberry News, Kelly
Heidbrier — Project Manager c2ae, John Bergman, Don Ratliff, Mel Uhlbeck, Angie Doughty, Rob Doughty.

Call to Order: President Freese declared the Public Hearing open at 6:00 p.m., Pledge of Allegiance was
recited at prior Public Hearing.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to approve the agenda with one
correction. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Absent: Puckett.

Presentation and Discussion of Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Plan Phase 2 For
Wastewater Svstem Improvements: Presentation by project manager from c2ae, Kelly R. Heidbrier. The
presentation and discussion included the following:

a. Description of water quality problems being addressed by the project and principal alternatives that
were considered.

b. Description of the recommended alternative, including its capital costs and a cost breakdown by
project components.

c. Discussion of project financing and costs to users, including the proposed method of project
financing and estimated monthly debt retirement; the proposed annual, quarterly, or monthly
charge to the typical residential customer; and any special fees that will be assessed.

d. Description of the anticipated social and environmental impacts associated with the recommended
alternative and the measures that will be taken to mitigate adverse impacts.

The presentation was followed by discussion and questions.
Public Comment: Comment was heard from: John Bergman.

Closing of the Official Public Comments Portion on the Proposed Project and Adjournment of Public
Hearing: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to adjourn the hearing at 6:31 p.m. Ayes: All.
Absent: Puckett.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting,.

Terese Schummer, Clerk - Catherine Freese, Village President



Page 1 of 2 04/17/2023 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 17,2023 — 6:35 p.m. (Immediately followed Public Hearing)
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan

Present: Village President — Freese, Trustees: Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes.

Absent: Puckett.

Also Present: Village Manager — Watkins, Clerk - Terese Schummer, Newberry News — Sterling McGinn,

Kelly Heidbrier — Project Manager c2ae, John Bergman, Don Ratliff, Mel Uhlbeck, Angie Doughty, Rob

Doughty.

Call to Order: President Freese called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m., Pledge of Allegiance recited prior

during Public Hearing.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as

presented, with one correction. Ayes: All. Absent: Puckett.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to approve the minutes from the

March 21, 2023, regular meeting, as written. Ayes: All. Absent: Puckett.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None.

Village President’s Announcements: None.

Special Schedule Topics:

A. Clean Water SRF Public Hearing Follow-Up
a.) 2023-04-17 CWSRF PH 1 Amendment: Resolution adopting the SRF Project Plan Phase 1
Proposed Amendment: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to adopt
Resolution 2023-04-17 CWSRF PH 1 Amendment, a Resolution adopting a final project
plan for Wastewater System improvements of NPS Pollution Control/Stormwater
improvements and designing an authorized project representative. Ayes: Freese, Cameron,
Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Absent: Puckett.
b.) 2023-04-17 CWSRF PH 2 Resolution Adopting the SRF Project Plan Phase 2 Amendment.

Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to adopt Resolution 2023-04-17 CWSRF
PH 2. A Resolution adopting a final project plan for wastewater system improvements or
NPS pollution control/stormwater improvements and designating an authorized project
representative. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Absent:
Puckett.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Village of Newberry Monthly Bills: Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to approve
payment of the March 18, 2023 — April 14, 2023, bills, in the amount of $215,678.57. Discussion
followed. Ayes: Freese, Stokes, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer. Absent: Puckett,

B.) Bond Payments: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve payment of
the 2015 Water Bond interest payment in the amount of $57,311.29 Ayes: Freese, Stokes,
Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer. Absent: Puckett.

C.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 03/31/23 - $13,555.80.

D.) Treasurer’s Report: March 2023 report — N. Moulton submitted a written report. Council accepted
the report as presented.

Petitions and Communications: None.
Unfinished Business:

a.) Clean Water SRF 2023 Project: Update by Watkins.

b.) Drinking Water SRF 2024 Project: Update by Watkins. Public Hearing set for May 16, 2023, at
5:30 p.m.

c.) VON Storage Building (41 Lumber) Roof Replacement: Update by Watkins. Moved by Freese,
support by Olson, CARRIED, to approve $68,500.00, to go towards the storage barn roof
replacement. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Absent: Puckett.

d.) Downtown Tree Surveyv: Update by Watkins.




Page 2 of 2 04/17/2023 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

e.) NFD — Electric work: Update by Watkins.

f.) W&L Apprentice: Update by Watkins.

g.) Pentland Litigation: Update by Watkins.

h.) Public Comment Follow-Up from previous meeting: None needed.
New Business:

A.) Ordinance No. 56 - Sidewalk Cafes Adoption: Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED,
to adopt Ordinance No. 56. Discussion followed. Ayes: Freese, Stokes, Cameron, Hendrickson,
Olson, Schummer. Absent: Puckett. Moved by Freese, support by Cameron, CARRIED, authorize
the Village Manager to provide Timber Charlies with a Letter of Authorization for MDOT. Ayes:
All. Absent: Puckett.

B.) 2022 Audit — Auditors on site April 24-26: Update by Watkins.

C.) Helen Street Sewer Line Repair: Update by Watkins.

D.) DPW Working Superintendent — New FT position: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Freese,
CARRIED, allow the Village Manager to hire a full time DPW Superintendent. Discussion
followed. Ayes: Freese, Hendrickson, Olson, Schummer, Stokes. Nays: Cameron. Absent:
Puckett.

E.) 2023 Truth in Taxation Hearing: A Hearing is scheduled for May 16™ before the regular council
meeting.

Reports of Boards:
1.) Planning Commission Meeting: No March meeting. Next meeting to be April 24, 2023, at 6:00
p-m.
a.) Zoning Steering Committee —No March meeting. Next meeting to be determined.
Committee Reports:
1.) Ordinance Committee: April 13" meeting minutes presented. Next meeting is 05/04/2023 @ 9:30

a.m.
2.) Infrastructure Committee: April 12" meeting minutes presented. Next meeting is 05/10/2023 @
9:30 a.m.

Reports of Village Officers & Management:
A.) Fire Chief: Written report submitted by Secretary T. Immel.
B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: None.
C.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant & DPW: Written report submitted by Blakely.
D.) Working Superintendent of Water & Light: Written report submitted by Working Superintendent
Kucinskas.
E.) Village Manager: Verbal and written report by Watkins.
Public Comment: None.
Assignment of Public Comment Response: None needed.
Comments by Council Members: Comment heard from: Olson, Schummer, Freese.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Stokes, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at 8:01 p.m.
Aves: All. Absent: Puckett.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Catherine Freese, Village President



GG LT €2/62/60 €202S0G0 00G°LZ8 SYD TVMNIYN FOVEVD MJd ANVAHOD SY9 X9YANIOOWIS €2/60/50 000°126-G92-101
06°62 £€2/62/50 €£2025050 S¥9 TYINIYN NYTIIWOW "3 O1€ ANYANOD SY9 ADYANAOIWIS £2/50/50 000°T26-592-10T
g0°¢g €2/0T/20 EMHE-ATAX~DANT HOLIMS LIWIT d¥D ,¥ NOZYWY €2/T1/40 000°9LL-S92-T0T
SANAOYS ¥ OHNIATING g9z 3deq

L0608 dTANSYANL €62 3dag 103 TRIOfL
CEVLY 9L LT €2/L0/60 88C0792€E66 SHA £€0000-ZEGLLOCY6 YHAWAN INNOIDY NOZI¥IA €2/91/%0 000°0468~€62-T0T
6TVLY 00°08L €2/1€/80 ZIVLRT TYANNY L30ddNs XYL JI¥YMIA0S ¥3SH €2/10/S0 002" 2GL-ESZ~TO0T
€T €2/51/60 9021866 aNOd dHOD YANIOM ANONd dWOD , SHENNOM TWK £2/80/60 000°G2ZL-€GZ-T0T
MAINSYARL €62 3dad

9L L2 ¥EOIII0 EONUYNIQEQO 0£Z 3de2Q 104 Telol
EEVLY 9L L2 €2/L0/S0 882079¢E66 SIA £0000-ZESLLOTHE WAHWAN INNODOY NOZI¥HA €Z/91/%0 000°058-0€2-T0T
¥EOIAIO HONYNIQHO 0¢€Z 3degd

8L 6LO'S ASNAdXE T¥9ET 3 LIAnY €2 3dsa xod TeaolL
8L"6L0'S €£2/0£/60 TP8YET LIM NOILDINNOD NI 9ONITIIE SSTYO0Ed 00 ® NUWMOVYIL NOSHAANY €T/0€/%0 000°T08-£22-T0T
ASNAIXA TYOAT 3 LIANY £zz 3Ideq

18 767 MATO 6Tz 3deg 03 Te3IOL
0G°€6F £2/0€/60 8Z0-£202/%0 d ¥AIYM NYITO/IMOJTY MIIYM AISIAHY ONI SMAN AU¥dIMEN £€2/0€/%0 000°006-GTZ-T0T
T€°1 £2/81/50 9021866 ANDI dWOD JINIOM aNOd dWOD  SYENMOM THH €2/80/50 000°62L-ST12-T0T
MHETO 61z 3dea

8T°609 IAILVYLISININAY T0Z 3ded X104 Te3olL
66766 €2/80/90  6%AL-ATNA-AQTT YIVHD FOI1440 NOZYIY €£2/60/50 000°086-T0Z-T0T
€0°92 £2/62/50 2Z9€95T L-80TZP000 IDDW 02 INOHATTAIL YHIYMYIH-OIH £2/20/60 000°0G68-102-10T
CEFLY 22°2¢ €2/L0/50 88C0F9ce66 SHT £0000-2£SLLOCPE6 HHAWAN LNNODDY NOZI¥EA €2/91/¥%0 000°098-T10Z2-10T
CEVLY Z29°TT £2/L0/S0 L820F9C2E66 O - Z0000-CESLLOZPE YIHAWAN ILNNODDY NOZI¥IA €2/%2/%0 000°0S98-T0Z-T0T
00°q¥ £2/60/50 098F6LT600dN A9¥9d¥9~dALSAWNA TYILNIWNOYIANT TAD €2/0€/%0 000°T08-T0Z-10T
007 00T €Z/61/50 £2022060 ONINVYATO EDIJ440 YWIY ‘9IVd €2/20/50 000°T08-T0Z-TOT
EYYLY Sy vI €2/10/60 969716 SADIAYAS ONIQAFYHS NUISAd INIWADOQ HATIW XILINNOD €2/02/%0 000°T08-102-T0T
L9°1 €T/€0/%0 PTEVELSETANI SONILIAN WOOZ €2/€0/%0 00Z°2SL-T102-10T
ZEPLY 007 00T €2/60/€0 XXGM6LIYALWE HD JdIHSYIIWAN TYANNY ardodyd €2/60/€0 00Z°29L-T0Z-101
86°21 £2/%2/S0 KOd-NMXO-X9TT # SNEd NOZYAY €2/v2/%0 00T"2GL-T102-10T
0EVLY 7001 €2/10/60 €£202%1T%0 SNI FJAIT AHL ‘TIYANYLIS £2/¥T1/%0 000°9ZL~T102-101T
817691 €2/S1/60 9071866 aNAd dROD JINIOM aNAd dHWOD | SYENIOM TWR £2/80/50 000°62L-T02-10T
AATIVILSININGY T0Z 3dea

96°29T WADYNYW EOYTTIIA ZLT 3ded 104 Tejol
EETLTT €2/22/S0 7100688 TANI/SYD  UYSHYIAINA XYMAAHAGS - MNVE XIM £2/20/50 000 E€T6-CTLT-TOT
00°8 £2/02/%0 £2026T¥0 TIOL ¥50144 ALTHOHLAY F9AITELE OUNIMOYH £2/02/%0 000°€T6-CLT-TO0T
00°0¢ €Z/61/¥%0 6TF-8T¥%0 ONINYYd ONISNVYT A0 ALID £€2/61/%0 000°€T6-2LT-T01
CEVLY 76°9 €2/L0/5S0 8820%97€£66 SHA £0000-2ESLLOTPE HEEWAN INNOJDDY NOZI¥dA £2/91/%0 000°068-2LTI-TOT
0EVLY €e°g €Z/10/50 IXATA AN 20 SNI FAIT THL ‘QIYANYIS €Z/¥1/50 000°92L-2LT-T0T
zTvLy 9€° g £Z/91/50 220622 SATEILAY YId0D HIMON ©¥ €2/61/%0 000°6TL-CLT-TOT
MAOYNYW FOYTITIIA 2LT 3ded

1€°1 INIQISHEYd FOYTITIIA TLT 3deq Iod Telol
T€°T €Z/ST/S0 9021866 ANNd dWOD ¥EMYOM aANAd dWOD | SHENYOM TR €2/80/50 000°SZL-TLI-TOT
INAATISTId AOVTIIA TLT 3ded

8T°8 TIONNOD HOYTTIIA TOT 3Ided I0d TRIOL
8T°8 €2/GT1/S60 9021866 aNQd dHOD dTMIOM aNOd dHOD , SYENEOM THIA £2/80/50 000°GZL~TOT-T0T
TIDNNOD HHYTITIIA TOT adea
pung Teasuss TOT PUNJd
}o9yD Junouy 21eQ °ng 90TOAUT *0s9Q 9d0TOAUT TIOPUSA 93e(J S0TOAUT IsqunN 19

aIvd aN¥ NAJO HIOod

QAZITYNINOLNA ANY AFZITYNENOL HIOD PerTTtA AxxegMmaN :dd
€202/21/60 -~ €Z0Z/ST/¥0 SIIL¥A LSOd ATIIHDIN :I9s8(
L/T 1abeg DIIRAMEN A0 AOVTIIA ¥OJd I¥0ddd NOILNGIYLISIA 19 EDIOANT Wd TE:T0 €202/2T/60



18°H6¢€ €2/0T/S0 SFPEE0TS HOHS/SIAATO-LIM/ASOH UIU/NYD ANV SId¥d ¥ONdL $,TY¥AN €2/21/7%0 000" ZE6-72ZG-T0T
00661 £€2/01/90 FTITFOTS AFXAA ATY SI9¥d YOoMdd S.'TYAN £€2/10/60 000°2€6-F2G5-T0T
(10°8T) €2/01/90 LESIOV6 aNd Q0¥ FIL ¥ATINd IO NOISIAIA SI¥¥4 OILAY YA¥YN €2/10/G0 000°ZE6-FTG-T0T
T10°'8T £€2/0T/90 FECOTE QNE go¥ IIL ¥93TINd  J0 NOISIAIA SI¥9¥d OLAY Yd¥N €Z/T0/50 000°2€6-%25~T0T
L8 6V €2/0T/S0 660%0TS HMIAS ML SINYd MOM¥I S.TYAN £2/82/v0 000°2€6-F25-T0T
T10°6€ €2/0T/50 F60F0TS dATAN0D STATTO-IIA SINYd ¥OM¥I S, TYAN €Z/8Z/%0 000°ZE6-F2Z5-T10T
(05°82) £€2/01/60 TLEODG MTLSNT WA 179 HOIYLS  JO0 NOISIAIQ SIU¥d OLAY YAYN €2/LZ/ %0 000°ZE6-72S-TOT
06°82 €Z/0T/60 69€9%6 1739 STO0L HDIAWHS HATATIYD dno¥s STIYM-0INY €2/LZ/%0 000°2€6-F2G-T0T
68°98 €2/0T/60 2Z9FTG-0€EE ¥dg ¥ds ST 0g dnods SHIYM-0LOY €2/82/¥%0 000°2€6-725-T0T
8CVLY Z6 PET €2/01/S0 0TOFOTS d1TNg ISOH dAH/JdWIYOVOIW SI¥¥d MO0dL S, TYEN €Z/6T/70 000°Z€6-72ZS5-T0T
TZhLY 66°8 €2/01/50 08L1Z2 100D TIYMAIYH YHALSOJ €Z/%Z/%0 000°ZE6-F2ZS~TOT
LTVLY S8 FPT €2/ST/S0 T-T8L9ES XASSY IHODIT ANV JIANIJ SHATYS 3 SIVINIY AYMAINW €2/LT/¥0 000°2£6-%25-10T
9VVLY ¥E€°0 £€2/01/S0 9€£8G76 AMOH J0 NOISIAIQ SI¥Y¥d OLOVY ¥dV¥N £Z/FT1/T0 000°2€6-726-T0T
0vvLY 6679 £€2/01/60 0GEETS-0€EE NId HOLIH dnods $IIYM-0OLNY €2/%0/%0 000°Z€6-725-10T
0VvLY 8% '8¢ €2/01/60 068E€TS-0€E MALTIA TINd /YELTIA TIO dnods SIAYM-0OLOY £2/%1/%0 000" 2E6-F2G-T10T
TZhLY 86°'S €2/01/60 889122 “IXd TANNAA - qIvdd "9l TIYMAIYH dILSOJ €Z/%1/¥0 000°Z€6-¥2G6-10T
LTPLY 8Z°%€0'T €2/0€/%0 T-L9291M NOILISOd dAH dWNd YOSNAS LYDTIOOL SATYS 3 STYILNAY AUYMAIW £T/ET/FO 000" T08-FZS-TOT
zL'69Z'2 €2/22/60 7Tr00688 TAAL/SYD  UYSIAAINA AYMAAAIS -~ MNVE XAM £€2/20/50 000" 6GL-72G-T0T
Z1°¢9 £€2/82/50  TMEL-¥LAL-ADET 4709 IHOIT TANIYINIW NOZYWY €2/82/%0 00T 2GL~¥2G-T0T
0L 6T €2/01/50 89F976 HUNE AATEEYD dnods SIYYM-OLNY £€2/82/%0 00T 2G6L-PCS-T0T
6EVLY A A:347 €2/21/50 8280091 AQOUJYAHIYAM dTHD *0D NATIYH €2/21/%0 00T 26L-F2S-T01
0voLY 60" ¥ €2/01/5S0 90LETS-0E€E TATHM JI0LND dno¥s SEYYM-0LNY £€2/21/%0 00T 2GL-¥2S-T0T
12%L¥ 66°GT €2/01/S0 L6GTZT HOYOL QTdH dNVH - SY9 Odd d¥K TIYMAYYH FALSOA €2/690/%0 00T 2GL-P25-T01
6L°G8T €2/G1/50 9021866 aNAd dHOD daMdoM aNnd dWoD  SYEAMIOM THR £€2/80/G60 000°GZL-P2S-TOT
T00d ¥OILOW Fz§ 3dad

0% T9G6°T SMdOM DITENd Thb 3deq xod Telol
£€ZThLY 00°GL £€Z/51/60 98272 NCLAY ANY 400d ¥AGWAT TF dT0 ¥IVddd SY00d IOVEYH HALNAH €2/81/%0 000°6Z6-TFP-TOT
00°%8 €2/0€/50 8Z0-£202/%0 d ¥AIL¥YM NYATO/IMOdHY HIAIYM JHSIAEH ONI SMAN ZMMIIMAN €2/0€/%0 0007 006-TFF-T0T
c€ErLY 9L7LT €2/L0/50 882079Z€66 SHA £0000-ZEGLLOTYE YHEHAN LNAODDY NOZIJdA £2/91/%0 0007 058-TFF-T0T
EEVLY 8L E0T €2/L0/S0 L820P9CZEBE6 D - ZTO0000-CESLLOCY6 dHAWAN INNODOW NOZTI¥IA £2/%2/%0 000°0S98-TFP-T0T
00°06T €2/20/60 T98F6LTS00d40 FAOVIIYD HONYNALNIVH TYINIWNOIIANT TdD £€Z/0€/%0 000" T08~-T¥F-TOT
00°T9L €Z/10/90 8E00LOTY MdQ INIWIXOTAWA-TYd  TYLIASOH ZOCL AYUIIMIN NATIH €2/60/60 000°89L-TFF-T0T
6£°96 €Z/10/90 9dTh-dXEIWN-dAAT LSAA/AYED NIVY NOZYHY €€/20/50 000°L9L-TFPF-TOT
0ZvLY 66°bP €Z/01/S0 60€06T YIAWYL TAALS YAINAD HWOH d % d €Z/61T/%0 000°€GL-TFF-TOT
66°LT £2/20/90  ELPT-XOXT-TIXLT SAAOTD NOZYWY €2/€0/50 00T 2GL-TPP-TOT
LETZT £2/20/90 WCHPT-ATIN-6AMT SAYYD HWIL NOZ YWY €2/%0/50 00T ZGL-TF¥-TOT
1L°2¥ €Z/0€/G0  COMO-FOML-0EdT YASNAISIA TIMOL ¥EAYd N¥HI T10d NOZ YWY £2/0€/70 00T 2SL~-TFP~TOT
66°€ €2/01/60 €20282%0 dHLYM ¥9I XTIIHYA £€2/82/%0 00T"ZSL-TPF-TOT
66°€T €2/0T/S0 918122 UYATO HAYL TIYMAYYH ¥E1S0J €2/LZ/70 00T ZGL~-TFF-TOT
0EVLY PG TIT £€2/10/50 €Z0Z%T¥O SNI HAIT AHI ‘Q9YANYIS €2/%1/%0 000°9ZL-TFF-T0T
68°GL €2/S1/50 9021866 ANQd dHOD JIMI0OM aNNd dHOD  SHANEOM THKW £€2/80/50 000°GZL-TPF-TOT
SMdOM 2ITdnd TP adsq

ZLTET ININIYYIEd F0IT0d To€ 3deqg 104 TRaoL
0EPLY 1" T2 €Z/10/G0 €202V 1F0 SNI HAIT HHI ‘QUYANYLS €2/%¥1T/%0 000°9ZL-TOE-T0T
ThLy 192 €2/91/60 zzoeze SAAIILIY Ydd0D HIMON ¥ €2/61/%0 000 6TL-TOE-TO0T
INARIENYA®EA F2ITOd TO0E Idea

6%°980‘9¢ SUNNO¥YS % HNIATING 9z 3ded xod TeioL
SPhLY €6°€18°Ge £Z/50/50 T-68L FEGWOT Th- JA00Y 9HNIATING TYAIDINAW ONIJI00Y ¥OI¥AANS €7/52/%0 000°GL6-59Z-T0T
66°6T €2/90/90 Y9EL-TATA-EART FATYA TTIYE SSYId ALNA XAYIH NOZ YWY €2/90/50 000°626-G92-T0T
F0'2ZST €2/892/50 €20¢5050 00S TET SYO IVENLYN FIYEYD MdAd ANVAROD SYD ADYEANIOOWIS €2/50/50 000°T26-592-10T
SANNOYD % HNIATING §9Z 3ded
pung feasuss TOT pung
J}D9YD Junoury 23eq ang 90TOAUT *088(Qg SOTOAUTL Iopusp 83eg S0TOAUT I2quUINN I9

L/z

:abeg

JI¥d dN¥ NIJO HLOd
qQIZITININOLND ANV JIZITYNINOL HIOL
€202/21/90 - €20¢/ST/F0 SELYA LSOd
AGYEEMEN J0 FOVTITIA ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILNII¥LSIA T9 IDIOANI

beTTTA AaxsgmenN :9d
HTTHHOIW :3I28N)
Wd TE:TO0 €202/2T/6G0



6L°LSZ £€8/S2/S0 £€2025050 006°006 SYO TYVMAIYN TIYH FUId ANYAWOD SY9 AOYANHOOWIS €2/50/60 000°TZ6-9€€-€1T
00°02T°T €2/50/50 T ¥d) NYWIETA TYYHOVATOZ ¥2HEY €2/v0/F0 000" TT6-9€€-€TC
EEVLD 79792 €2/L0/5S0 88Z0792€66 SHA £0000-2ESLLOZP6 YIIWAN LNNODDOY NOZIJIA €C/9T/¥%0 000°068-9€£-€12
8€° 1§ £2/02/%0 £20202% ASUAAN TIVH FIId ASIFA N LIV €2/02/%0 000°0G8-9€£€-€T2
SIVLY 66 L €Z/81/60  NAXP-MIHN-DOWT HOO¥d JIHSYM NOZYWY €Z/81/F0 00T ZGL-9EE-ETT
GLTLLY €Z/GT1/G0 90ZT866 aNAd dWOD JANIOM aNnd dHOD | SYINIOM T £2/80/60 000°GZL-9€€-€TT
qITd 9€€ 3deqg
pung butaToa®y °ITd £IZ pung
86°€€9'8 pund 383135 TBOOT £0¢ PUNI 104 TBIOL
¥8°610'8 IONYNIINIVH MAINIM 8.% 3deaq Iod Te3ol
SZVLY ¥8°610°8 £€Z/81/50 4 ITYS  NOISSIWWOD d¥0¥ ALNNOD HEDAT €2/81/%0 T00°09L-8LF-E0T
AONYNALNIVI JIINIM 8LF 2adsd
A AN AONYNIINIYW ANILOOY £9F 3ded Iod TeioL
50822 €2/50/90 05ZEVETARO 1S0d N9IS 0407 €2/50/50 00E°2SL-E£9%-€0C
0EWLY LE"9G €2/10/60 €202V 1%0 SNTI J4IT THIL ‘JIYANYILS €Z/%1/%0 000°92L-€£9F-€0¢C
ZL"62¢E €Z/S1/50 9021866 ANQA dHOD dEMIOoM aNAd dHOD , SUANYOM THKH £€2/80/50 000°GZL-E9F-€0T
HONUYNALNIVA ANILOOY €9% 3deq
pund 39933S TEO0T €07 Punjg
08°€09’8 aNAd- IFTIIS YOLYW 20Z Pund Iod Te3ol
£€8°610°8 AONYNALNIVA SHINIM 8.% 3dag I0d B3O
SZhLY £€8°6T10°8 £€Z/81/60 49 ITYS NOISSIWWOD d¥0d ALNAOD HONT €2/8T/%0 T00°09L-8L¥-20T
HONYNAINIVN YAINIM 8% 3dsq
L6°€8S FONYNAINIVA INILAOY €9% 3dsq I0d TeEIOL
popLY 86791 £€2/01/60 LST 9NIHOIY¥d JT0D TIIdAY ANYd0Ud ANYd0dd FOIOHD ET/ET/P0 000°626-£9%-202
507822 £€2/50/90 0GZEPZTARO IsS0d N9IS [e)(e¥4 £€2/50/50 00€°2SL-€9%-202
0EPLY AR €2/10/50 £202FTHO SNI AdIT AHLI ‘QUYANYLS £Z/%1/%0 000°92L-£9%-202
ZL 6ZE £€Z/81/60 9021866 aNNE dHOD JINI0oM aNOd dHOD , SHEMYOM THI €2/80/50 000°G2L-€£9%-202
FONYNALNIVA ENILAOY £€9% 3dad
aNAd LEAYLS YOLYW z0Z pund
NN.vww:uv pung TeJsu=5 TQT pung JI0d TRIOL
L9°2% NOILYZYDEY % sMuvd T6L 3deg I0d Te3ol
66°22 €2/60/90 NPAA-XHEX-994T SOVd HSVYdL NOZYWNY €2/90/60 000°2S8L-TSL-TOT
89°6T €2/62/50 T1,A~-€09T-dTLT SIHN TI¥d LIISVd NOZYIWY €2/82/%0 000°2GL-TSL-TOT
NOIIVEIDTY 3 SMdvd T6L adeq
T v6S HSIgdny 826 3dsg 104 TeIOL
0Z°€8 €2/€2/50 6SGL000-SIV-ANI 9ITIIE 90 I SWALSAS NOIIVWMOANI YISI¥Y £2/0€/%0 000°006-825-T0T
9TvLY o8-8 €2/T€/€0 €8E£L000-SIV~ANT OITTIIE 90 I SWHLSAS NOILVWHOIANI ¥ISId¥ €2/ST/€0 000°006-826-T0T
96" LOT €2/€2/50 665L000-SIY-ANI IO¥LS0d 90 I SWEISAS NOILVWIOAINI ¥ISIUY €2/0E/%0 000°T58-82G-T0T
9ThLE LG 80T £2/0€/%0 €8€L000-SIV-ANI AOYLS0d 90 I SWALSAS NOILVIMOANI YISIVY £€2/02/€0 000°168~82G6-T0T
60°0LT £2/ST/S0 9021866 aNad JHOD JINIOM aNNd dWOD | SHIMMOM TWH £Z/80/50 000°62L-825-T0T
HSIdEny 8zs 3dag
L9°202's TO0d d0LOW 26 3deg xod Te3oL
18" 16 €2/60/90  MIPTI-DC0HD-ADHT WIYTY dN-Yovd NOZYWY €2/90/50 000°2€6-725-T0T
09°%T £2/90/90  (ODAT-XHEX-9WAT V¥ THOdHE NOILDIJSNI ATOIHHA TYONNY NOZYWY €2/90/50 000°2€6-7ZS-10T
T00d YOLOW 2S5 31dad
pund Teasusy QT pund
Jo9UD Iunoury s1eqg ang aDTOAUT *0S®(J 9DTOAUTL IOPUSA 23e(g 90TOAUT IaquInN T9

L/€

aIvd dN¥ NId0 HILIO™
JEZITYNIAOLNN ANV JEZITYNGAOL HIOHE
£€202/21/50 - €20¢/GT/%0 SUL¥d LSO4

AdEEIMEIN IO FOVTTIIA ¥0d I¥0dEd NOTILNYIIYISIA T9D HADIOANI

beTTTA AxxsgmeN :9d
ATTHHOINW :a=s
Wd TE€:T0 €202/2T1/G0



LS G9 €2/52/60 £20250G0 ¢ SYD TVIAL¥YN HNIATING IHOHIT YIAILYM ANYANOD S¥D ADYINTOOWAS €Z2/50/50 000" 126-£8G6~-286G
Q98 LT €2/6¢/50 £2028050 SY9 TYINLYN ONICTING NOILYJANHED ANYAWOD SYH ADHENHODWHS €2/50/60 000°T€6-£85-28S
06°0T €2/GT/90 £2022050 TYIN - ISEL WALYM NYd “‘S¥MSNIONM €2/20/50 000" €T6-£85-285
067 0T €2/8T1/50 £2022050 TYAN - ONILSHEL JdHLIYM NIAFY ‘93FTASIH €2/20/G0 000 ET6-£85-28G
08202 £Z/£2/60 6S5L000-STI¥-ANI 9ITIIE 90 I SWALSAS NOILVWMOANI YISIUY €2/0€/F0 000" 006-£86-286
9TVLY 047902 €C/TE/EQ0 €8£L000-SIV-ANI HITIIE 9N I SWALSAS NOILYWMOINI YISIHY €2/GT/€0 000°006-£85-285
61°292C €2/€2/60 6GGL000-SIV-ANI FOYLSOd 9N I SWALSAS NOILVWJOINI ¥ISIdY €Z/0E/70 000 TG8-£85-286G
9TVLE G9 %92 €2/0€/%0 €8ELOOO-SIY-ANT AOVLSOd €0 I SWALSAS NOILYWIOANI YISIUY £€2/02/€0 000°T68-£85-286G
z20°9¢ £€2/62/50 ZZ9€9GT £L-80T2%000 1ODY 00 ANOH4FATAL YHIVYMYIH-DIH €Z/20/60 000°068-£85-¢284
097 LT €2/62/60 8LZE9ST L-F9€Z¥000 ID0¥ 0D HUNOHAATHIL YHLYMYIH-DLH €2/20/50 000°088-£86-284
VLY PLTES €2/L0/G0 88Z0¥9CE66 SHA £0000-TESGLLOTYG YIAGWAN LNAODDY NOZIT¥FA €2/91/%0 000°068-£85-286G
SEVLY 0% 9L €2/L0/S0 L8Z0F9ZE66 O - Z0000-ZEGLLOZPE HHAWAN INNODDY NOZIJFA €2/v2/%0 000°058-£85-28§
BIVLY 297 1¢ £2/80/G0 £Z02V¥2Z¥0 HINOHd IHOIT/IALYM I31Y £2/02/%0 000°068-£85-¢8S
00°S¥ £Z/60/G0 098F6.TS00d0 AOVEIVD-IALSdNNA TYLNANNOYIANT 149 €2/0€/%0 000°T08-£85-C86G
00°00T £Z/61/60 £20220S0 ONINVATD EADIAAO YWY ‘dIvd £2/20/50 000°T08-£8G5-286
SPPLY PP FT €2/10/S0 96916 SADTAYAS ONIAQAYHS NdISEAA INIWAD0d FTIN XdLNNOD €2/02/%0 000°T08-£85-286G
8¥ LY £€2/22/50 FLBOLKGT SAIAOOH MITWEI Y €2/12/%0 000" L9L-£85-2Z8S
29261 £2/50/90 £6¢69 SIIOATINA dd d00¥ HLVIS £2/€0/50 000°L9L-€£85-¢8G
6T°S0T €2/50/90 PITTIPO8EZFT qvdD NI¥Yd YIONITID €2/%0/50 000°L9L-£85-¢8S
vL b6 €2/01/90 8L89F6 IOGOCZMSHWHSATYA/HSYMIYD A0 NOISIAIA SI¥¥d OINY YAYN £2/80/60 000°65L-£85-286
€0°9%C €2/¢2/560 FI¥00688 TINA/SYD  VUSHAAINA AYMAAALS - MNYE XHEM £2/20/50 000°6GL-€85-¢8S
0€"s €2/€0/%0 PIEPELSETANT SONILITN RO0Z €2/€0/%0 00Z°2GL-£85-289
20°9¢T €2/01/60 DETL-LHIA-M9DT INIVd ONIMIVH NOZ YWY €C/ET/V0 00T 2GL—-£85-C8S
8% g €2/60/90 THOA-XHEX-9494T ANT NOZYWY £2/60/60 00T 25L-€£85-¢8S
669 €2/0T/90 S681¢c AILLYG dITD IYYMAIYH 9HLSOd €2/70/60 001T°C9L-£85-28¢
LE*2CT €2/20/90 HOPT-ATMM-6AMT SAYVYD dAWIL NOZYWY €2/%0/60 00T ZGL-£8G-28G
007921 £€2/01/50 “€Z0ZETHO YELYM ¥9I ATIIHWY €Z/€T/ %0 00T ZGL-€£8G-28%
€p° P £€2/62/60  £IPA-OMLI-6QIT IAIY dNVd NOZYIWY €2/LZ/%0 00T 2GL-£8G-28G
9¢€°8T €2/01/50 9pLTICE ATAYLS FIYMAIYH 9IISOI £2/02/¥%0 00T 2GL-£86-28G
0o-zs €2/02/50 NLEL-d00L-00LT SL¥YH QdYH NOZYWY €T/LT/V0 00T ZGL-£8G5-28G
6CVLY Te° 1€ €2/L0/90 YEEPB0TANIA SOVYL ddyd LLYHW ‘LIO9dv¥d €Z/L0/%0 00T 2SL-£8G5-C8G
0ErLY §9°92 €2/10/460 £20CvTIv0 SNI 4411 THIL ‘JIYANYLS €T/v1/%0 000°92L-£85-28G
99°20% €2/61/60 9021866 aNQd dWOD dEYAOM ANQd dNOD | SYITHIOM THH €2/80/50 000°6ZL-£8G-C8S
ZZTuLy [AARS €2/91/40 z2208¢e SHEYILAE TI90D HI¥GON ?F €2/6T/F0 000°6TL-€£85-28S
SASNAdXA TVdENID £86 1ded
788G NOILNEIMISIA JI¥IDATH Z8¢ 1ded o4 Telol
8€° 16§ €2/0Z/%0 £Z02Z%0 HSYHIAN YHIIW ALIDVAYD HOAYT ASYIA A LIV €2/0Z/F0 000°058-2856-28§
0EVLY 9% "L €Z/T0/50 £C0CPTIVO SNI HAIT dHI ‘AIYANYIS €2/%1/70 000°9ZL-285-¢28S
NOILAETYISIA DI¥LOATE z8s 3dea
69°79T°L 000 3dsag zod TeE3OL
8% "9TZ’1 £€2/92/50 €Z2022060 I¥d¥Y- 6609 JAYIIT NOILDETIOD S6-¥d N¥9IHDIW 40 dLYLS €2/20/50 002°822-000-28S
1Z°8%6°S £2/61/G0 £20220S0 QALOITTION XYL SATIYS IHOHIT YILYM NYOIHDIWN A0 HLYLS £2/20/50 ooa.mNN|OOO|Mmm
000 3ded
pund OTIID9TH Z8§ pPund
SF TIG6G’E pung buTtaToa®y BITH £1Z Pund I0d TEIO]
S TGS ‘E 3914 9€£€ 3deg 104 TEIOL
S6°686G €2/%2/%0 £20CvEw0 SNEYIS HYId HOILAEEAS €2/%2/%0 000" CE6-9€E-ETT
G6°6FG €2/11/%0 £202T1V0 gvg IHO9IT FUId HOIIQIAAS €Z/11/%0 000°Z€6-9€E-€TT
00°€02 £€2/%2/50 889€%F  YOOQ 09YVYD ¥VHY NO IONIH HOVILIVIEY ONI SYOIOW AYIHIMAN €T/%2/%0 000°2€6-9€E-ETT
2¥Id 9¢¢ 3deqg
pung OGH>HO>®M 9ITd €12 pung
¥2o9yD 3Junoury 91eq ang 90TOAUT *088(Q SOTOAUT IOPUSBA 83e(g 80TOAUTL ISquInN T9

L/v

:obeg

dIv¥d dN¥ NE3J0O HiIOd
QIZITYNINOLNG ANV QHZITUYNANOL HLOD

€202/21/50 - €202/ST/%0 SALYA 1SOd
AAdIIMIN 0 EDVTTIIA ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNII¥ISIA T HDIOANI

beTTTA AxxegmsaN :dd
HTTHEHOIKW
Wd TE€:T0 €20Z/¢1/G0

:a98n



09°6TT €2/€2/90 6SSL000-SI¥Y-ANI 9ITIIE 90 I SWILSAS NOILVWIOANI V¥ISIUY €Z/0€/%0 100" 006-LESG-06S
9ThLY 06121 €2/1€/€0 €BELO00-SIV-ANI 9ITTII9 90 I SWALSAS NOILYWAOANI VYISIdU¥ €2/9T1/€0 T0O0°006-LEG-06S
€9°HGT €2/€2/60 6GSL000-SIV-ANI FOYILSOd 9N I SWALSAS NOILVWIOANI ¥ISIdY £Z/0E/%0 TO0 " TG8~LES-06S
9TPLD LO"9GT €2/0€/%0 £8ELOO0O-SI¥-ANI FOYLSOd @0 I SWALSAS NOILVIRIOANI YILSIUY €2/0Z/€0 TO0 T1G8-LEG-06G
20°9¢ £€2/62/60 IT9€9ST L-80TZP000 IDDOY 00 ENOHAZETAL VYHIYMYIH-OIH €2/20/50 000°058-LEG-06G
EEPLY 89°6§ €2/L0/S0 882079266 SIA £0000-ZESLLOZF6 YITWON ILNAODDVY NOZI9dA €2/9T/%0 000°058-LES-066G
CEVLY L9 66 €2/L0/60 L8Z0F9CE66 D - Z0000-CESLLOCHPE YHEWAN INAODOY NOZTI¥dA €C/vZ/¥0 000°0G68-LE£S5-066
LTVLE G095 £2/80/S0 €20272¥%0 WAYTY -INITANYT dIMM I3IY €Z/%Z/%0 000°0G8-LEG-06G
8" 1S £€2/02/%0 £20202%0 ASHAAN dLMM FASUIA O LIV €2/02/7%0 000°058-LES-066
TEFLY E0°LLY €C/0€/ %0 ZL TIDNAOD TY9HET 274 NAHJOd % ANIDYH ‘HIANOS €Z/TE/E0 TOZ " T08-LES-06S
06761 €2/20/50 Z99F6LTS00dN TYAOHTE FOYEAYD dLMM TYLNIRNNOYIANT TdD €2/0€/7%0 000" T08-LES-06G
00°%1E €2/6T/S0 €L0GETO NOIIWIgITIYD FATYOS SNOILWIAITYD SdN €Z/61/%0 000 T08-LEG-06G
€YVLY A AR £2/T0/60 9G69Tg SADIAYAS HNIQATEHS QFISHI- INIWNOOQA FATIW XFLNNOD £€2/02/%0 000°T08-LES-06S
TZhLb 8T°GT €2/01/60 zTELTZZ dALAVAY ISOH TIYMAIYH ¥ALSOI €2/61/%0 000°9LL~LES-06G
T2yLy 66°€C €zZ/01/50 ZZLIZZ NAIIOS TYNIHUN TIYMAIYH YILSO4 €2/8T/%0 000°9LL-LES-06G
ZT'EY €2/22/S0 PIF00688 TANA/SYD  YSYEAINA AYMANIAGS - MNYE XIM £€2/20/50 000°6G6L-LEG-06G
$8°90¢ €2/62/60 ZEORT ASSY FALGAL dWOd ONI ‘SEDIAYES TYOINHOAL SY £2/62/%0 000" €5L-LES-06G
68°2 €Z/€0/%0 PTICFELGETANT SONILIAAW HOO0Z £2/€0/%0 00Z°2GL-LES~06G
8E° 2T €2/20/90 WORPT-ATIA-6AMT SqYYD HWIL NOZYIHY £2/%0/60 00T 2GL-LES-06G
9ZVLY 587971 €2/01/S0 €2028T¥0 YANTHSAIA ¥I¥/SHAIDOVd ONI IIVIYW S, OWN €2/8T/%0 00T ZGL-LEG-06G
6TVLY 99°G1T €2/L0/S0 FEEFSOTANIA SOYI dad II¥H ‘LIOWdYd £€2/L0/%0 00T ZGL-LEG-06G
0EvLY €€°8C €2/T0/50 €Z02VTH0 SNI HAIT FHI ‘QIYANYLS €2/%T/%0 000°9ZL-LEG-06S
§8°LZh €Z/G81/5S0 9021866 aNQd dROD IEMIoM aNad dWOD , SYINIOM THKW €2/80/50 000" GZL-LES-06S
ZIhLY %< €2/91/60 (A4 1 YAS SHIYILEYA Y4900 HI¥GON 7V £Z/6T/%0 000°6TL-LES-06S
WALSAS damAs re£g 3deq
pung BuTaTeDay oH6eMIS (065G PUN

F6°G08‘€E6 pung DTI3D0STHE Z8G pungd Iod TeioL

Z8°G65L STId9 AHIL FAYS 886 Idag z0d Te3OL
PERLY 08°L0T €2/81/60 FTISTTIEOM S173d FHI IAYS S49Tnd WOD " s4TNg000T €2/81/%0 00Z°2GL-885-286G
STHLY 00°0FT €2/GT/60 WIHD-JIMA-TXNT STTdY WHL FAYS - S91I0d dN1d NOZYWY €2/S1/%0 002°25L-8856-286G
STPLY 78 6€ €2/81/60  HOM9-TOAW-M9MT STId9 AHI FAAYS- SIINE NATED NOZ YWY €2/81/%0 00Z°75L-885-286G
STHLY 8% 022 €2/€1/50 HILCL-HOOH-HWAT ST739d FHI FAYS - sd709 AT NOZYIY €Z/%¥1/%0 00Z°25L-885-786G
142747 0L'L¥Z €2/T1/50 80G0FITEOS 0N Od d¥L aNY NOY NMO¥d TYOIMIOATE 0¥0Z €2/21/%0 00Z°75L-885-286G
STTE9d THI FAYS 885 3deqa

8L°L9Z 18 ¥IMOd JESYHONNd 986 3deq xod Te30f
PL*00E‘ET £2/80/50 €12100 ALIDYAYD - YAMOd AIASYHRNNA NYAWOD NOISSTIWSNYMI NYIITUANY £Z/10/60 00T°926-985-286¢
88°66% ‘85 €2/22/S50 060TT dAMOd dASYHOUNA I9W FDYN0SHEY AOWANA SHD €2/%0/G0 000°926-985-28§G
L9076 £€2/62/S0 £Z0ZTO%0 TI¥dY -¥EMOd AQISYHOIUNI d0-00 DIEIDETE ANYTIHAQTD £Z/£0/G0 000°926-986-286G
k09 £2/52/50 0Z00TS0£20Z  TIIUMANTE/ONIOIEA NATED XUVINATOA ADNIOY JIMOJ 2ITdNd NYSDIHDIKW €Z/01/SG0 000°108-98G-28¢S
¥AMOd ESYHOENd 986 3ded

6688 FONYNILNIYW ONIATING §8S 3ded Iod Te3olL
TZWLE 66°¢€T €2/01/50 €6LTZT INIWID/IFWIGd TIYMAIYH 9HLS04 €2/02/%0 000°'626-985-28S
£TVLY 00°SL €2/S1/S0 982zz 00dY dANY ¥40Od ¥IGWAT TF dT0 ¥IVddd SY00d AOVIYH UHALNNH €Z/8T/%0 000" 626-586-28G
AONYNILNIVH ONIATIng 85 adaqg

28°69F ‘Y SESNEIXT TYHINAD £8G 1dea 104 Te30L
05°69 €Z/11/90 G0EZ STYOHA ¥O0YL IHOHIT JILYM SOIHAYYD 4 N €Z/1T/60 000°Z£6-£85-2865
Z6°FT £€2/01/90 8L89%6 IOGOZMGKRHSATYA/HSYMIYD A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥Vd OLAY VAYN £2/80/50 000°2£6-£85-285
LL"966 €Z/0€/%0 £Z0Z0€€0 SYIAOD LYES LATIDIIAQD €2/0€/%0 000°2E€6-£85-285G
SASNAAXE TVdANAD €85 3dad
pund OTIIDSTE Z8G pund
Jo9yUD Junouy 21eQg ang 20TOAUT ‘Dsag 90ToAUT IOPUSA 93e(J S0TOAUT IaqunN T9

L/S

rabeg

dI¥d dN¥ NHdO HLOY
EZITYNINOLNN AN¥ JIZITYNINOL HLOE

£€202/21/S0 - €C0Z/ST/¥0 SITLYA IS804
AGEEMEN JO0 EOVTIIIA ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILNGIYLSIA TS HDIOANI

peTTTA AxasgmaN :dd

ATTHHDINW :I9sn

Wd TE€:TO0 €202/2T/S0



16°0L0°¢E pung IsieM TG punjg Iojg Ie3ol
16°0L0°€ WALSAS WdI¥M 9€5 3deq 104 Te3OL
06769 €zZ/11/90 G0ET STYOId MONAL IHOIT dHIVM SOIHAYED d 0 €C/T1/50 000°2£6-9£5-T69
LG G9 £2/62/50 £Z0ZG0G0 ¢ SY9 TYINIVN 9ONIQTIINd IHOIT dAIYM ANYdWOD SYH ADIANTOIWHIS £€¢/60/G60 000°TZ6-9€5-T68G
07" ¥1IT €Z/€2/G0 6SGL000~SIY-ANI 9ITTI9d 90 I SWHLSAS NOILVWIOANI YISI¥Y €Z/0€/%0 000°006-9€£5-T65
00°8T €Z/0€/50 8Z0-£202/%0 d YIIUM NYITD/L1d0d¥d JHALY¥M dASIATY ONI SMAN A¥MHAEMAN €2/0€/%0 000°006-9€G-T6G
9ThLY 09°91T €Z/1€/€0 €8ELOO0-SIV-ANI 9ITTI9d 90 I SWELSAS NOILVWIOJINI WISIUY €C/ST/E0 000°006-9€5-T6S
06°L¥T €Z/€2/60 6GGLO00-SIY-ANI FAOYLSOd A I SWALSAS NOILVIMOANI YLISIVY £2/0€/%0 000°TG68-9E€G-T168
9TvLb 6Z°6VT £2/0E/P0 €8ELODO-SIY-ANI A9YLSOd 9N I SKALSAS NOILVWMOANI VYLISIUY £€2/02/€0 000°TS8-9€5-T66
z0 9z £2/62/60 ZZ9€£9ST L-80TZF000 LOOY 00 ANOHAHATAL YHIVYMYIH-DLH €2/20/50 000°068-9€5-16S
067 LT €2/62/G0 8LZEOSST L-79€ECF000 LIDO¥ 00 HINOHAHWTHL YHIVMYIH-DLH £2/20/%0 000'0G68-9€5-166
€EPLY [Z8A €2/L0/50 88Z0792€66 SHA €0000-2€GLL0CYE YHIIWAN LNAOCIDY NOZIddA £2/91/%0 000°068-9€£G6-T66G
EEVLY 796G €2/L0/50 LB8Z0%92EG6 O - Z0000-ZESLLOCK6 YHIWAN LNAODDY NOZIJIA €z/ve/vo 000°0S8-9€5-166
8TIFLY €9°1€ £€2/80/50 €202¥2Zv0 AINOHd IHODIT/EHLUM I31L¥ €Z/%2/%0 000°058-9€£6-T66G
00°G¥% €2/60/50 098F6LTS00d40 AOVEIYO-dALSdNNA TYINIANOYIANA TAD £2/0€/¥%0 000°1T08-9€6-16G
00°00T €2/6T/G0 £20220S80 ONINVYITD HDIJJAO YATY ‘YIvd €2/20/60 000°T08-9€5-169
LEVLY 00°ZEE £€2/01/G0 69€960TT-T9L ONILSHL dALYM FT9F -NYDIHDIKW A0 FALYLS €C/S1/%0 000°T08-2€G-T6S
EvPLY AANAN €2/10/G0 9G69T¢S SHADIAYAS ONIQAIYHS NULSHA INIWAD0A HTIN AHINAOD €2/02/7%0 000°108-9€5-16S
0ZbLp 9% " 1€ €2/0T1/4G0 0TE£0GT ISOH/HTONIA HHELNID EWOH d 3 d €2/6T/%0 000°9LL-9E5-T6S
6" LY €2/22/60 PLBOLYGT SHAIJOOH MAYRYIY €2/12/%0 000°L9L-9£G6-T16G
61°60T £2/60/90 FPTITTI?982ZFC dYED NIYd HADNIVED €Z/%0/60 000°L9L-9€5-T6S
£0°9F2 £€2/22/50 PT¥00688 TANA/SYD YSHIHAINN AVYMAXEIS - MNVE XIM €2/20/60 000 6GL-9€G-T6G
00°¢ £€2/€0/%0 PTIEVELS6TANT SONILIAENW HO0Z €Z/€0/%0 00Z°ZGL-9€6~T6S
[RANAS £€2/50/90 THLU-XHEX-9¥94T MNT NOZYWY £Z/G0/60 00T ZGL-9€5-T6S
Le*ZT £€2/20/90 HWLHPT-ATMI-6AMT Sq9¥D IWIL NOZYIWNY £2/%0/G0 00T°EGL-9€£G-T6S
00° 92T £€2/0T/90 RNAVANRAC] daLYM ¥9I ATIIHYY €Z/€T/¥%0 00T ZGL-9EG6-T6S
1472872 £2/62/50 EMPA-9MLL-6AYT ddI¥ aNvd NOZYIWY €T/ LC/¥0 00T°2GL-9€5-T65
9ETLY A ARARA £€2/62/90 0€9146%9 6T ENOZY ONI SNIMMVYH €2/6T/%0 00T2GL-9€6-T6S
62vLY TETET €2/L0/S0 PEEVBOTANIA SOYL add LIVH ‘L10d9dvd €2/ L0/ 70 00T ZSL-9€5-T65
0EwLY GG 98 €Z/10/60 £20CZP1%0 SNI dJAIT IHL ‘QIYANYLsS €2/%1/F0 000°9ZL-9¢€6-16S
(2 AL £€2/GT1/60 9021866 ANOI dHOD dHYdIOoM aNQd dWOD , SY3NI0M THW €2/80/60 000°GCL-9€6-T6S
ZTWLY oLz £2/91/60 [AA Y A4 SHTAILAY ¥I9OD HIMON ¥¥ €2/6T/%0 000°6TL-9€G-T6S
WALSAS HAL¥M 9€¢G 3deq
pung I=ieM 169 pung
L6 TCT'EE pung buraTeoesy sbemas (0§ pund Iod TeIOL
L6 TIZT'EE WILSAS ¥HEMIS Lgg 3dsa xoa Te3ol
TP 0€T’‘6T £2/02/50 L99%L NOISHQ TYNIA NIYIEINIONZ FHOLIALIHOEY IAYZO €2/02/%0 000" VL6-LES-06G
SThLY 06° LY £2/62/%0 OvdL-£dIA-LF6T SHIIL ATTIOA NOZVIRY £€2/62/€0 000°6C6-LES-06S
ZhhLy 06°86€°T £2/22/G0 890%7¥ A9YH THAHET ONI SNOILNTOS dWnd 22/60/60 000°626-LES-06G
G0°L98 £2/82/60 £2025050 00G° 766 SYD TYINLYN dIMM ANYAHOD S¥9 XOYINIOOWIS £€2/60/G0 000°T26-LEG-066G
PZhLY L6°288°L €2/GT/¥0 00066920 D0TATIAAH 00 TYDIWHEHD HLIYUAXH EC/GT/EQ 000" LT6-LES-06G
9EPLY T6°186 £2/E€T/S0 GZ9TGF9 TIIATNSIE WIQQOS/HIANITAD INIVOTHD ONI SNIMMYH €2/6T1/%0 000" LT6-LESG-06S
9EPLY 00°0F £€2/21/50 0258¥%F9 SYAANITOAD INIVOTHD ONI SNIMMVH €2/ST/%0 000" LT6-LES-066S
07981 £2/0T/50 68TT ADNTITINOD dIMM IOP0HD ‘ XTHAAYTL €2/0T/60 000" €T6-LES-06G
AR YAN €2/21/50 £2028060 IONTIHANOD dIMM {FATIL AJOHAD ‘ ATAAVTL €Z/80/S0 000 0T6-LES-06S
WALSAS 9AMAS L£S 3d=q
pund buraTonsy sbemss (66 pund
JO/YD Junoury 231eg °ong 9D0TOAUT *0898(g S2TOAUT IOpPUSA 93®e(] 80TOAU] Jaqumy T9
dI¥d ONVY NIdOo HIOd
QAZITYNANOLNA ANY AHZ ITYNYAOL HIOE berTta AxzsgmeN :dd
€202/21/S0 ~ €20T/ST/P0 SIL¥YA LISOd HTTIHOINW :I238(Q)

L/9 1abeqd AUUAGMEN A0 EOVIIIA ¥Od I¥OdEY NOTLNGINMLSIA T9 EOIOANI WA TE:TO0 €202/ZT/S0



LT CTSF'T6T

ispund TTY I04 TBIOL

16°0L0°€E pund Isiem 16§ pung
L6°TZT 'EE pung buraTeoey ebemes (06¢ pung
¥6°308 €6 pung o1130eTd z8S PUNI
Sb 1SS E pung BUTATOA®Y 9ITd £TZ Pund
86°€€9'8 pung 399I13§ TE20T £0Z Pund
08°€09‘8 QNQE IFFELS ¥OLVH Z0Z pund
ZZ %99 '0p pund TeIsUeD TQT Puni
1STel0g pung
YD8YD JUNOUyY s21eq and S20TOAUT *289Q 80TOAUT Iopusp 23eQ 90TOAUT ISQUINN TO
dIvd QNY N3I0 HIOE

QEZITYNIOOLNN ANV QEZ ITYNMOOL HIOW BeTTTA AxasqmMeN :€d

€202/2ZT/60 - £202/ST/%0 SALYA ISOd ATTIHDIIN :I88n

L/l iebed X9YIEMAN 30 FOYTIIA ¥Od I¥O4TE NOILOSTYISIA T9 EIIOANT Wd TE:TO £202/2T1/S0



/f/,}/ n / (Jﬁﬂ/zfi/ _57):)7/2/5(

Main Office:
P.O. Box 187 * 132 North State Street
St. Ignace. Michigan 4978)
Voice: 806-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808

2610640

Les Cheneaux Branch
P O. Box 177 - 152 8 Meridian 8t.
Cedarviile. M1 49719 * 806-484-2262

West Mackinac Branch
PO Box 142 - W11635 West 118, 2
Naubinway. Ml 49762 * 808-477-6263

Mackinac Island Branch
P (. Box 534 - 534 Market St
Klackinac Island, MY 49757 * 906-&47.3732

Newberry Branch
P.O. Box 486 - 1014 8. Newberry Ave.
Newberry, MI 49868 * 506-293-5160

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD pate 4/28/23 Page 1l of 1

NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS

ACCOUNT NUMBER

307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

Go Paperless and win a free veti Cooler! Sign up for £-Statements
between March 1 and June 1 for your chance to win! Stop by your Jocal
branch for all the details, or visit FNBSI.com

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET O
ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432 Statement Dates 4/01/23 thru 4/30/23
PREVIOUS BALANCE 13,555.80 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 30
CREDITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 13,555
DEBITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 13,555
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 12.27
INTEREST PAID 12.27 Annual percentage Yield Earned 1.11%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 13,568.07 2023 Interest Paid 38.49
A A A A Y N A T A S A A A S N A A N T S A A A R e S A T S R S A R R A NN R AN R A AN S R A NS S AN h Y
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .. ittt ittt ittt it ittt et ien s et sanacsacannsnannsoneas
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
4/30 INTEREST PAID 30 DAYS 12.27

R N N A A R S R R R T S S R A T A A A W R R AR AR R A AT A A T AT A sy

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY. .. .. ...ttt eiiiennniannneanennns R e
DATE.......... BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE
4/01 13,555.80 4/30 13,568.07

R A N R A R e A N R N R R A R A N R A A A R S A R T T T N AR S A NN R A A AN AR W R R Y

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY. .. .. ... i, S s ase 4 e s e e T w e e B w e SRR
DATE............ INTEREST RATE
3/31 1.10%

MEMBER F.D.I.C.

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

"EQUAL HOUSING LENDER



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

TREASURER'S REPORT
FOR MONTH ENDING: 2023 2022
April 30, 2023 Y.T.D. Actual Collections YTD. | Actual Collections
Collections April Y.T.D. Collections|  April Y.T.D.
LEDGER ITEMS:
9 - Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NERT Delinquent Personal Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@ o |Delinquent Real Tax Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o> Delinquent Real Tax Interest Collected 0.00 34.11 0.00 0.00
B | 2022 Real Property Tax Collected 2% 0.00 5,225.28 2% 0.00 4,547.59
Personal PropertyTax Collected 0% 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00
C Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected 0.00 394.77 0.00 421.94
E Deposits to Tax Savings Account 0.00 6,080.51 0.00 4,969.53
F Interest Earned on Tax Accounts 0.03 0.15 0.03 10.75
G Tax Acct Transfer to Gen Fund/Tax Appropriation Funds 0.00 9,972.84 0.00 3,372.17
TAX ACCOUNT Beginning Ending
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE @ _ April April
2023 $1,630.63 $1,630.66
2022 $1,608.08 $1,608.11

Year To Date (YTD) percentages are calculated using the Real and Personal Property Tax Roll Totals (less any Board of Review
changes) compared to the same year's Year To Date collections. Tax roll totals are dictated by the Council adoption of millage

rates and Township compiled assessed taxable values. For Example; of the 100% we could hope to collect for this year, the

percentage describes the actual amount collected so far this year. 2022 Anticipated Real Property Collections are $338,855.97.

Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected (C): Includes all these fees for the current years collections as well as penalties collected in
the current year for any delinquent taxes received.

To check Bank Balance: Add Beginning Bank Balance + (D) Deposits to Tax Acct + (E) Interest in Tax Acct LESS (F) Tax Acct
Transfer to GF & FIRE Tax Appropriation Funds = Ending Bank Balance.




From: Rathje, Christine
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:53 AM
To: Catherine Freese <cfreese@newberrymi.cov>

Subject: Student park projects

Hello, Madame President, Newberry Village Council:

| teach English One students at Newberry High School. Earlier this year, my classes walked to Atlas Park
and Sherman Park, completed maps of the areas, and brainstormed ideas for items that might be
improved or added to increase the use of these parks. For the final project, they are going to create
proposals on their ideas and present them to their own classes.

We would like our "winning" presentations to present to the Village Council at their June regular
meeting. Because we are out of school, these presentations may have to be recorded before school is
out.

My goals for the assignment include but are, of course, not limited to:

*To understand how to engage in a civil fashion to ask for change

*To present information, findings, and supporting evidence clearly, concisely, and logically so that
listeners can follow the line of reasoning and the organization, development, substance, and style are

appropriate to the audience, purpose, and task

*To initiate and participate in groups, build on others' ideas, and express their ideas clearly and
persuasively

*To use digital media to create and present plans and ideas

Would there be room on june's agenda for about 3-5minute presentations? We would not expect any
action to be taken on our ideas at that time; however, it is our hope that these students spark some
enthusiasm for their park projects.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to email me.

Thank you for your time!

Christine Rathje

TAS, Newberry High School
English Department



To: The Village Council of Newberry, Michigan

| will be 78 years old in August and have been a resident of Newberry all
my life except for the time | spent in college. | have been a homeowner
since 1966 and have lived in my present location at 315 West John Street
in Newberry since 1969.

I have noticed a decline in my beautiful town- an increase in cost of living
here in taxes and utility bills and a decline in services.

1. My home is situated on my lots so that | must park in the alley - this
has been terrible- seldom plowed and hardly driveable. | have
noticed this especially this year as my son, Alan, who had a snow
removal business - had customers at both ends of the alley and kept
the alley plowed and open. Since his death in January it seldom
hardly ever driveable. | have been told | should get a 4 wheel drive-
not happening. Myself, like many others in Newberry, must park in
the alley. This spring is so full of holes and ruts it's like a washboard.
This is not right. This could be better taken care of.

2. Bilght- | understand we have a blight person. A young man who lives
across from me was in the process of moving in and fixin§ his house
was given an ultimatim of when to clear his porch and front yard. Yet-
right down the street from me is a terrible eyesore- has been for
years- continues to be and still is un the same condition. | recently
took a ride around town- there is a burned out home on East Limits
Street which is unsafe and an eyesore and saw many yards and home
that were in terrible condition and very unsanitary. Why?

3. The issue of the trees on Main Street even has a questionaire sent to
me- what about all this other?

| keep my yard and house in repair as should others. What must people
think that are looking to relocate here?

| have to give you a positive pat on the back- the GFL garbage decision. |
no longer have bags of garbage in my alley torn apart by animals and birds
and | don't have to go out and buy stickers. | also get a senior discount.

Thank you for reading this letter.
Smcerely- Jud1th Panula 315 West John St., Newberry, Ml.

w@fwﬂ



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
WATER RESOURCES DIVISION
PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

SITE NAME: Newberry WWTP PERMIT NUMBER: P41004250 v. 1
CONTACT NAME: | George W. Blakely ISSUED DATE: 05-02-2023
CONTACT PHONE: | (906) 291-1628 ISSUED TO: Village of Newberry
CONTACT EMAIL: ‘g’ftp@"e“"be”ymi'g PROJECT NAME: vt gt
Sewer Lining
PROJECT COUNTY: | Luce PROJECT LOCATION: | Various Streets

APPLICATION SUBMISSION ID: HPS-VOXX-XEXWH

REQUIRED NOTIFICATIONS: The permittee shall submit a Construction Startup Notification (just
prior to excavation) and a Construction Completion Notification (upon project completion) using the
permit schedules in MiEnviro Portal.

X If this box is checked, please see the SPECIAL CONDITIONS on page 2.

ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE DIRECTOR OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY (EGLE)

Issued By: Reviewed By:
» SAME]
=TV W
Scott W. Richards, PE [SAME]
Environmental Engineer
cc. Kelly Heidbrier — C2AE
Darren Pionk, PE - C2AE
Angela Yu - EGLE WIFFS
Page 10f 2 EGLE
P41004250 1.0
Approved

Issued On:05/02/202.
Expires On:05/03/2025



GENERAL CONDITIONS

a. This PERMIT only authorizes the construction, alteration, addition, or improvement of the
wastewater system as described herein and is issued solely under the authority of Part 41,
Sewerage Systems, of Act 451.

b. This PERMIT expires two (2) years after the above date of issuance unless construction starts
prior to the expiration date in accordance with R 299.2939(2) of the Part 41 Administrative
Rules.

c. Any portion of the herein-described proposed wastewater project constructed prior to the date
of issuance is not authorized by this PERMIT and is a violation of Part 41 of Act 451.

d. No sewer shall be placed into service unless and until the outlet sewer has been constructed,
tested, and placed into service.

e. Failure to meet any condition of this PERMIT or any requirement of Act 451 constitutes a
violation of Act 451.

f. Issuance of this PERMIT does not authorize any violation of federal, state, or local laws or
regulations, nor does it obviate the need to obtain other permits or approvals from EGLE or
other units of government as required by law.

g. The applicant must provide notice of impending construction to public utilities and comply with
the requirements of the Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety Act, PA 174 of
2013, as amended (MISS DIG).

h. All earth-changing activities must be conducted in accordance with Part 91, Soil Erosion and
Sedimentation Control, of Act 451.

i. All construction activity, including groundwater dewatering, impacting wetlands shall be
conducted in accordance with Part 303, Wetlands Protection, of Act 451.

j.  If water withdrawal, via dewatering activities, is associated with this project, authorization
under Part 327, Great Lakes Preservation, of Act 451, is required for new or increased large
quantity withdrawals over 100,000 gallons per day (70 gallons per minute). A Part 327 permit
is required for new or increased large quantity withdrawals over 2,000,000 gallons per day.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. Upload as-built record documents in electronic (.pdf) format per the schedule
established in MiWaters.

PROPOSED WASTEWATER PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Approximately 10,700 ft of CIPP lining on 10°-12" sanitary sewer including removal of intruding taps
and reinstating sanitary sewer laterals. Work to be completed on E. Avenue A, W. Avenue A,
Washington Bivd., W. Avenue B, W, Avenue C, W. Victory, Robinson, E. Avenue D, E, Limits Rd.
and E. McMillan.

Page 2 of 2 EGLE
41004250
Approved
Issued On:05/02/202%
kxpires On:05/03/2025



CZO e PROGRESS REPORT #3
a

architecture » engineering

Client: Village of Newberry Date: 5/3/23

Project No.:21-0321 Project Manager: Kelly Heidbrier
Project Name: Newberry Ph1 WW Client Manager: Darren Pionk
Project Phase: Design

Client Approved Revised Completion Date: Project Start Date: 7/26/21

Client Project No.: Project Completion Date: Fall 2023

Period Covered: Dec. 2022 - Feb. 2023

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF: Submitted final plans and specs to EGLE for
review, including the Part 41 Permit application.

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD: Submission of Part 1 & Part |l applications, bidding and
award.

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD: Due to EGLE responses, C2AE has adjusted the scope of work
multiple times. Based on EGLE responses the final plans and specs were adjusted to reflect reduced scope in new
project areas. Additional public hearing was held to review project plan amendment.

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE): 72%

SCHEDULE STATUS:
Task Milestone Date Status

ITA Submission Complete

ITA Meeting Complete
Project Plan Complete

Draft Plan & Spec Submission Complete

Final Plans & Specifications Complete

Part | & | Application 5/5 Incomplete
Part Il Application 5/26 Incomplete

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT: C2AE will review bidding and pre-bid meeting dates and times.

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES: None

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS: None

Page 1 of 2



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

2023 Village of Newberry Tax Roll Authorization

Tax Roll Authorization

MOTION 1-

The Village Council authorizes the Village Treasurer to spread the 2023 Tax Roll based

on the Taxable Value of $19,152.734.00 as determined by the McMillan

Township Assessor. Such tax to be levied with 11.1038 mills for general operation purposes and
4.4413 mills for streets and alleys and 1.3776 mills for trash (disposal/collection) and

1.9691 mills for residential fire protection for a total millage of 18.8918.

Tax Roll Fees. Penalties, and Dates

MOTION 2-

The Village Council authorizes collection of taxes for 2023 beginning July 1, 2023 and
continuing through February 28, 2024. The Village Council authorizes the addition of a 1%
administrative fee ($1.00 Minimum) due July 1, 2023. After September 14, 2023, the Village
Council authorizes the addition of a 1% administrative fee ($1.00 Minimum) and 3% penalty
($2.00 Minimum), plus 1% interest per month to the Village Treasurer until tax is paid.




ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)

%M:Mmﬁma.wwmw%:mi of Treasury COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)y ~ L-4029
. COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2023 Tax Rate mmn uest (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2023)
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.
County(ies) <§m_.m the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2023 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-22-2023
Luce County 19,152,734
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2023 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricutiural, Qualified Forest, Industrial
" Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.
Village of Newberry
This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2023 tax roll. B
4 (8 ™ @) (]
Original 2022 Millage Rate (6) 2023 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12)
Millage Permanently 2023 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or (9) (10) (11) Expiration
2 (3) |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee" | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximum Millage Millage Date of
t) Purpose of Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * |be Levied July 1| Levied Dec.1 | Authorized
Charter Gen Operations 12.5000 11.1038 1.0000 11.1038 1.0000 11.1038 11.1038
Charter Streets Alleys 5.0000 4.4413 1.0000 4.4413 1.0000 44413 4.4413
Charter Trash 1.5000 1.3776 1.0000 1.3776 1.0000 1.3776 1.3776
Voted Fire Service | 11/2022| 20000 1.9691 1.0000 1.9691 1.0000 1.9691 1.9691
—
Prepared by . Tm_muzosm Number Title of Preparer _Um»m
_ Michael Woolford " 734-693-7722 Luce County Equalization Director 05/02/2023
CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Local School District Use Only. Complets if requesting
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if ":___%wdo be levied. m_am m._.m.“w.___o_"m_ 2 of 2023 for
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, nsfucionsionicomplelngitss9eton,
380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
. \ - - Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp Rate
X Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper ONLY)
_H_ Secretary Terese Schummer For Principal Residence, Qualified
) Ag., Qualified Forest and Industrial
D Chairperson | Signature Print Name Date Personal
[X] President Catherine Freese For Commercial Personal
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate
allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9, _ For m=|9:2

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).



Village of Newberry
Ordinance Committee Meeting Agenda
307 E. McMillan Avenue
Thursday, May 11, 2023
9:30 AM

. Call to Order — 9:30AM

. Roll Call
Chair Lori Stokes, Dennis Hendrickson, Jack Olson, VM Watkins , OIO Fossitt

. Approval of Agenda — Motion by: Olson Second by: Hendrickson, Ayes: All

. Approval of last month’s meeting minutes — Motion by: Hendrickson, Second
by:Stokes, Ayes: All

. Public Comment — no public present

. Unfinished Business
A. Purchasing Ordinance
a. Reviewed Draft 2
b. Discussed additional edits
c. Waiting on feedback from Jeff Jocks
d. Updated Draft 3 will be reviewed at next meeting
B. Ordinance language to focus on giving strength to garbage/blight violations
a. Discussed moving forward with having blight removed and charging
property owner
b. Consulting Jeff Jocks on proper procedures
C. Tabled; Short Term Rentals Ordinance

. New Business
A. Next committee meeting date: June 1, 2023; 9:30 AM

. Public Comment - none

. Adjournment — 10:43AM Motion by: Stokes, Second by: Hendrickson Ayes: All



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Mi 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 fFax: 906-293-88%0

NEWBERRY FIRE REPORT
April 2023 ; .
AN
SEC. T.IMMEL ||| X}~
1554
p.d ,.
Fire Calls

4-6-2023 Semi brake on fire m-28 near pentland hall
Other
4-5-2023 Regular Meeting

4-19-2023 Regular Meeting

Training

Fire Class for new members is still in process.

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMitlan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant
Department of Public Works

George Blakely Superintendent
May 2023 Report

Wastewater Treatment

e Monthly report submitted to EGLE

¢ Staff Safety Meeting

¢ Routine Preventive Maintenance

e Qutside Maintenance

e Repairing winter damage to grounds
o Attended Wastewater Conference

Department of Public Work

e Work orders/ Miss Digs

e Staff Safety Meeting

e Routine Preventive Maintenance
e Fixing potholes

e Flushing sewers

e Sweeping streets

e Grading Alleys

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

VILLAGE OF

302 east McMitlan Avenue, Newberry, Mt 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Water and Light Dept
Dan Kucinskas Water & Light Supt.
April 2023
o Read all meters
e Red tags
e Disconnects/Reconnects
e Daily Well Inspection
e Monthly Water Samples (came back good)
e Multiply MissDigs
e Salting Walk Ways
e Worked on Xmas Bows
e Inspected AED W/L Building and Main Office
e Interviews For New Apprentice
e Hired New Apprentice
e Multiple Seasonal Turn Ons
e Pull Old Pole North Line

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



2023 - ELECTRIC USAGE BILLING

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL LARGE POWER DEMAND
ER METERS ER ER EC METERS EC EC LG METERS LG FUEL AD) DEMAND | METERS DEMAND
2023 KW FUELAD) AMT BILLED KW FUEL ADJ AMT BILLED KW AMT BILLED KW AMT BILLED

JAN 781289.00 1169] S 11,303.08 | 5 81,816.57 317493.00 220 S 4,592.09 | § 37,120.25 504513.00 15| $ 26,613.79 | $  6,033.57 1590.00 13| $ 14,333.60
FEB 775702.00 1167| $ 11,785.52 | $ 81,237.20 233162.00 222|$ 3,528.09 | % 27,138.92 502559.00 15| $ 26,546.41 | $  6,022.69 1584.00 13| $ 14,284.40
MAR 527419.00 1164| $ 8,003.42 | § 55,234.39 245167.00 217| 6 3,718.61 | S 28,629.34 472052.00 15] $§ 24,87960 | S 5,622.79 1639.00 13| $ 14,713.16
APR 702723.00 1160] $ 10,669.31 | S 73,592.95 279855.00 218| S 4,246.15 | $ 32,702.15 491306.00 15| $ 25,958.71 | § 5,855.95 1596.00 13| S 14,382.80
MAY
JUN
JUL
AUG
SEPT
ocT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL 4660.00| S 41,761.33 | $ 291,881.11 | 1075677.00 877.00| $ 16,084.94 | S 125,590.66 | 1970430.00 60.00] $ 103,998.51 | §  23,535.00 6409.00 52.00| $ 57,713.96
AVG 696783.25 1165 10440.3325 72970.2775 268919.25 219.25 4021.235 31397.665 492607.5 15 25999.6275 5883.75 1602.25 13 14428.49

TOTAL Mwh 3052.52

AVERAGE METERS 1412.25

Total Billed Amount $  660,565.51




Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2023

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT
DEC'22 1407.00 $ 13,196.69
JAN'23 1590.00 S 14,333.60
FEB'23 1584.00 S 14,284.40
MAR'23 1639.00 S 14,713.16
APR'23 1596.00 S 14,382.80
MAY'23

JUN'23

JUL'23

AUG'23

SEP'23

0CT'23

NOV'23

DEC 23

1800.00

1600.00 -

1400.00 -

1200.00

1000.00 -

800.00 -

600.00

W 2022 Large Power/Demand kWh
® 2023 Large Power/Demand kWh




Water & Light
Purchased Power Report 2023

MONTH: RES/COM kWh DEM. BILLED RES/COM BiLL CONSUMER'S MPPA MISO ATC CEC-HYDRO 2023 PAID 2022 PAID 2021 PAID SAVED: (2023 vs 2022)
JAN '23 3278592.00 $ 14,333.60 | $ 202,727.20 | $ 66,971.32 | 83.63 (5 3,08498 | § 13,30074 | S 963366 | $ 93,074.33 | § 104,775.64 | $ 89,318.27 | 11,701.31
FEB '23 3095300.00 $ 14,284.40 | § 191,056.72 | $ 65,373.22 | $ 8364 (S 3,223.24 | $§  13,300.74 9,506.75 | $ 91,487.59 | $ 95,445.75 | § 89,988.96 | ¢ 3,958.16
MAR '23 2551458.00 $ 14,713.16 | $ 160,556.86 | $ 62,171.19 | § 61.28 | 2,038.96 | § 1330074 | $ 9,787.57 | $ 87,358.74 | § 93,129.75 | § 86,495.07 | S 5,770,001
APR '23 3010799.00 $ 14,382.80 | $§ 187,160.24 | $ 58499.88 | $ 6042 |$ 2613.00|$ 13300743 940674 $ 83,8073 | $ 82,884.36 | $ 80,607.01 | ¢ 1996.42]
MAY ‘23 S - $ 75,346.65 | § 73,025.17
JUN 23 s - s 79,934.17 | § 80,593.42
JUL'23 S - $ 83,229.80 | $ 82,534.77
AUG '23 S - S 8582261 | § 86,690.28
SEP ‘23 S - S 82,398.33 | § 72,159.18
0CT ‘23 s - S 81,620.70 | $ 75,697.25
NOV '23 s - S 24979.75 | § 84,871.16
DEC'23 $ - ) 93,784.25 | § 95,457.34
11936149.00 $ 57,713.96 | $ 74150102 | § 25301561 | $ 28897 | $ 10,960.18 | § 53,202.96 | $ 38,334.72 | $ 355,802.44 | §  1,043,351.76 | $ 901,980.54 | $ 687,549.32
Chart Title
4000000.00
350000000
B
3000000.00 Il
2500000.00
2000000.00
1500000,00
1000000.00
500000,00
0.00 "
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JuN BlHe AUG SEP o NOY DEC
w2022 2023
2022 2023
JAN 3606648.00 JAN 3278592.00
FEB 2916939.00 FEB 3095300.00
MAR 3199508.00 MAR 2551458.00
APR 2804362.00 APR 3010799.00
MAY 2624041.00 MAY
JUN 2471575.00 JUN
JUL 2933013.00 JUL
AUG 2644018.00 AUG
SEP 2932208.00 SEP
acT 2539219.00 ocT
NOV 2960091.00 NOV
DEC 2534120.00 DEC




Water & Light
Water Pumpage Report - 2023

Actual
”m<m.=:m Difference between
Recorded Gallons the month | Billed Reu's | Gallons Billed | Petween galflons PR Y
Pumped Billed Water Amounts | (billed from month | (16thto 15thof the | (16thto1sthofthe | Pumpedand | Monthly Revenue R
MONTH | 1st -30th/31st month | (16th to 15th of the month prior) prior) month prior} month prior) gallons billed Goal
JAN'23 8,301,900.00 S 80,751.63 | S 78,604.69 1,045.32 3,135,985.00 5,165,915.00 | $ 76,850.00 102.3% $1,754.69
FEB'23 8,642,200.00 S 77,279.10 | § 78,211.42 1,000.37 3,001,130.00 5,641,070.00 | $ 76,850.00 101.8% $1,361.42
MAR '23 8,155,600.00 S 76,949.67 | S 77,581.99 996.11 2,988,336.00 5,167,264.00 | $ 76,850.00 101.0% $731.99
APR '23 7,943,800.00 S 77,035.36 | S 78,213.63 1,012.47 3,037,422.00 4,906,378.00 | $ 76,850.00 101.8% $1,363.63
MAY '23 - $0.00
JUNE'23 - $0.00
JULY 23 - $0.00
AUG 23 - $0.00
SEPT '23 5 $0.00
OCT '23 - $0.00
NOV '23 - $0.00
DEC'23 - $0.00
Total Actual | Billed REU's | Gallons Billed Total
Total Gallons Pumped Total Bifled Amounts Revenue Revenue Goal % OF GOAL
33,043,500.00 | 5 312,015.76 | $ 312,611.73 | $ 4,054.27 | $ 12,162,873.00 20,880,627.00 | S 914,000.00 34% $5,211.73
14,000,000.00
#2023 Water Pumpage

12,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

$,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

JAN FES MAR APR MA

\ 4 JUNE

JULY

' #2022 Water Pumpage
Ave sErT

ocT

NOV

DEC




